
 

RFP 24-005 Strong Foundations 

Implementation & Planning in Math 

Questions and Responses 

Question Response 

1. What curriculum materials are being 

used in classroom at Jubilee Academies 

now? 

Tier 1 Eureka k-5 

Tier 1 Carnegie 6-Geometry 

Tier 2 Zearn 

Tier 2 Mathia 

2. What was the total grant award for the 

planning and implementations grants?  

Planning - $200,000 

Implementation (Elementary) - $668,000 

Implementation (Secondary) - $332,000 

3. How many classrooms and in what 

grades do Jubilee Academies plan for its 

HQIM implementation? 

K-8th, Algebra, Geometry 

4. Has the District piloted or tested the 

intended HQIM in any schools or 

classrooms? 

 

Yes, district wide 

5. What is the preferred balance between 

virtual and in-person training? 

75% face2face (professional learning i.e. 

RBIS, calibrations w/ campus leaders) 

25% virtual 

6. Is there an opportunity for centralized, 

in-person training across campuses?  If 

so, can you please provide details 

(dates and location).  

Leadership Summit June 12 -Brownsville 

 

Rio Grande Valley (RGV) Teaching & 

Learning Conference 

Aug. 5 Brownsville, TX 

 

South Central (SC) Teaching & Learning 

Conference 

Aug. 7 San Antonio, TX 

7. Please share the 50% amount of your 

Strong Foundations awards relevant to 

this RFP and include the breakdown of 

Year 1 and Year 2 amounts that you 

are required to spend with approved 

provider.  

We only received Year 1 support. 

Implementation (Elem) 50% is $334,000 

Implementation (Sec) 50% is $166,000.00 

Planning 50% is $100,000 

8. On page 12 of the RFP, entitled 

“Detailed Proposal Sheet: with 

instructions to include as part of the 

proposal, at the bottom of the page the 

following text indicates that perhaps 

further information is missing.  

“Pricing information should include the 

following or similar cost elements at a 

minimum and preferably be in a similar 

format.”  Could you please clarify as to 

the indicated costs elements and the 

The proposal will need to identify the 

activities related to the  costs that  match the 

50%  required by the award. Any additional 

costs above the 50% (up to 70% of the 

award) will need to be presented on a per 

unit basis. 

The components that will be considered as 

elements in the award criteria will include 

the services described in the following areas: 

● Strategic Planning & support (campus 

level) 



format in which they should be 

provided?  

● Professional Learning (virtual, hybrid 

and face-to-face) 

● Monitoring & Program evaluation  

● Other support options 

Include time frames for implementation of 

the components in the proposal. 

9. Can you share Jubilee’s vision for what 

the required “flexible supports for 

instructional coaches and teachers” 

should look like?  For example, what 

type of activity, frequency, formats, 

etc.  

Supports include: observation & feedback, 

lesson internalization & weekly data 

protocols, professional learning-conceptual 

understanding & mathematizing 

10.   

11.   

12.   

 


